

Friends of Alderman Jacobs School

GENERAL MEETING MINUTES 23/03/2021

Attendees: Lyndesy Frickleton, Kelly Rudd, Krissy Mills, Tina Vinn. Chris Holland, Marsia Overton, Nicol Gray, Adelle Vargo, Michaela Southwell

Apologies: Naomi York, Lauren Vinn, Rick Darracott

Item		Discussion/actions	By whom
1.	Welcome and apologies		LF
2.	Minutes of last meeting		LF
	Financials Update 1. Treasurer's Report	Check cleared for the Reading books. Invoice for Christmas cards £1484.24 paid. Check for Tea towels has cleared £3345.60. £120 for Tea Towels received by CH has been passed to KM and paid in. Rebate from Chromebooks has been received	
		£535.60 Total in bank £6258.65 – all payments up to date.	КМ
3.	Activities Feedback	No events to report back on	LF
4.	Upcoming Events	TEA TOWELS The left-over Tea Towels have been bagged up and placed in the FOAJS shed. We will look at selling these at the end of the school year. Incorrectly printed Tea Towels will be passed to the school to use in messy play. MINI FUN DAY/FETE – 3 RD JULY Possibilities: BBQ + Arena - for everyone Inflatables/Obstacle courses/soft play hire with a tuck shop – time slots for each year bubble. To be determined by covid restrictions. If we are to charge entry, we need there to be enough entertainment for all to use. Possible £5 entry including food?	СН



Friends of Alderman Jacobs School

Entertainment ideas: Climbing wall, it's a knockout, inflatable slide, obstacle course, bumper/quads, bouncy castle etc	
Name of the person who supplied last year's fetes inflatable slide is to be confirmed and contacted to find out what he can supply and prices.	KM
The field of dreams are to be contacted to find out who they used for their fun day items.	МО
Prices can be posted on the messenger chat or brought to the next meeting.	
We also need to check timings for covid cleaning if we are to give time slots for bubbles.	
If school agree with the principal ideas, we will post on the FOAJS page to gauge people's reaction and if they would attend / send their child in a bubble. This will then be discussed in the next meeting.	CH/NY
STOCK Suitcase of leftover items from last years events to be audited and passed to the committee members – If covid restrictions are lifted these could be used for the Fun day/fete.	KR
RAFFLE A raffle could be organised and sold through the school and at the fun day/fete if held. If the fun day/fete is not held these can still be sold via the school and face book. Need to check they would be ok taking the money for us to collect.	NY
We can approach local business for prizes.	
Tickets would need to be sourced. The template is being located to look into the process.	NG
PANTOMIME Unsure if this will go ahead again this year. If it does not maybe, we could look to fund the leavers hoodies.	
PAPER GAME Possible it could be created and sold for £1-£2 at half terms as boredom breakers and encourage home games.	
Could be produced and given free to early years new starters with the teachers on it.	



Friends of Alderman Jacobs School

		Production/layout not confirmed.	
5.	Requests for support.	None electronically – FOAJS Pigeonhole to be checked	LF
6.	Date and time of next meeting	27 TH April 2021 – Time and venue to be confirmed. Charity meeting restrictions are to be checked before the time and venue are confirmed.	TV